
Schedule of records for ATIPP 25-056

Nr. Original /Type of record Date From To 
Number of 

pages

Access granted - full, 

severed, withheld
Reason

1 Camp Evacuation Plan for HLF Failure Final 22-Jul-2024 Victoria Gold Corp 10 full

2 RE_ July 31, 2024 Daily Report  IR-73-20240712-

0920 Order 2

2-Aug-2024 Scott Allen, Safety 

Officer, WSCB

Lynn Salvati, Principal 

Geotechnical Engineer, 

 

3 full

3 Inspection Report 50-20240911-1027 5-Sep-2024 WSCB Price Waterhouse Coopers 

Inc.

6 full

4 50 20240911-1027 Order 3 Compliance 

Notification

20-Sep-2024 SHE Consulting Inc. WSCB 5 full

Total 24

Page 1 of 1























From: Salvati, Lynn
To: Scott.Allen; Ng, Christopher
Cc: Hunt, Charles; Smith, Rick; Meredith.Young; Ken.Schamber
Subject: RE: July 31, 2024 Daily Report IR-73-20240712-0920 Order 2
Date: August-02-24 8:45:55 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

Thanks. That makes sense. I wanted to bring it up because they have based their trigger action plan
on the sentry data, which makes sense, but then makes getting that data important.
 
Lynn Salvati PE*
Principal Geotechnical Engineer
_____
 
salvati@delveunderground.com
206.588.8150
 
*PE Licensed in States of WA, CA, UT
 

From: Scott.Allen <Scott.Allen@wcb.yk.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Salvati, Lynn <salvati@delveunderground.com>; Ng, Christopher <cng@delveunderground.com>
Cc: Hunt, Charles <hunt@delveunderground.com>; Smith, Rick <smith@delveunderground.com>;
Meredith.Young <Meredith.Young@wcb.yk.ca>; Ken.Schamber <Ken.Schamber@wcb.yk.ca>
Subject: RE: July 31, 2024 Daily Report IR-73-20240712-0920 Order 2
 
 

CAUTION: This email was received from an external source
Hi Lynn,
I’ll pose the question but I suspect not. At present they have a physical person monitoring the slope
during daylight hours. This same person is tasked with logging (via radio reporting) of workers
entering and exiting the different locations in the exclusion zones. I don’t recall them ever
mentioning they have a backup system which is why we ordered them to have a physical person as
some form of backup.
 
Scott
 
 

From: Salvati, Lynn <salvati@delveunderground.com> 
Sent: August-01-24 11:23 AM
To: Scott.Allen <Scott.Allen@wcb.yk.ca>; Ng, Christopher <cng@delveunderground.com>
Cc: Hunt, Charles <hunt@delveunderground.com>; Smith, Rick <smith@delveunderground.com>;
Meredith.Young <Meredith.Young@wcb.yk.ca>; Ken.Schamber <Ken.Schamber@wcb.yk.ca>
Subject: RE: July 31, 2024 Daily Report IR-73-20240712-0920 Order 2
 
Scott,
The rain total to the daily report as requested.
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The daily report notes that the coverage of the HLF was reduced by rain and clouds. With heavy and
prolonged rains, there may be an increased risk of slope failure. Is there a backup monitoring system
that could be used for the HLF if the sentry’s visibility is reduced in the rain?
 
Lynn Salvati PE*
Principal Geotechnical Engineer
_____
 
salvati@delveunderground.com
206.588.8150
 
*PE Licensed in States of WA, CA, UT
 

From: Scott.Allen <Scott.Allen@wcb.yk.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:42 AM
To: Salvati, Lynn <salvati@delveunderground.com>; Ng, Christopher <cng@delveunderground.com>
Cc: Hunt, Charles <hunt@delveunderground.com>; Smith, Rick <smith@delveunderground.com>;
Meredith.Young <Meredith.Young@wcb.yk.ca>; Ken.Schamber <Ken.Schamber@wcb.yk.ca>
Subject: FW: July 31, 2024 Daily Report IR-73-20240712-0920 Order 2
 
 

CAUTION: This email was received from an external source
 
 

From: Katie Chakhova <kchakhova@vgcx.com> 
Sent: July-31-24 8:48 PM
To: Scott.Allen <Scott.Allen@wcb.yk.ca>; Meredith.Young <Meredith.Young@wcb.yk.ca>
Cc: Timothy Fisch <tfisch@vgcx.com>; Mark Ayranto <mayranto@vgcx.com>; Dave Rouleau
<drouleau@vgcx.com>; Mitchell Chartrand <mchartrand@vgcx.com>; Kevin LeDrew
<kledrew@vgcx.com>; Hugh Coyle <hcoyle@vgcx.com>
Subject: July 31, 2024 Daily Report IR-73-20240712-0920 Order 2
 
Hello,
 
Please find attached the Daily HLF report. 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the information provided in this update, please
feel free to contact me at any time.
 
Regards,
Katie
 

Katie Chakhova | Senior Regulatory Specialist | T:604-696-6612 | C:236-334-9854 | F:604-682-
5232
Suite 1000 - 1050 West Pender Street | Vancouver | BC | V6E 3S7
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Date: 

Inspection #: 

September 20/2024 

 IR 50-20240911-1027 

Print Name:    Amber R Shewen 

Signature: 
 Company: PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc., in its capacity as Court Appointed Receiver of Victoria Gold Corp 

 Phone: 867-335-6540 

Compliance Notification 
Order 

Number 
Compliance Due 

Date Describe Work Which Was Done 
Date 

Completed 

3 Sept 20/24 

A procedure and protocol was developed for the 
interception and assessment of equipment and vehicle 
traffic entering Km 0 to determine road readiness, see 
attached. 
This has been implemented and only 1 of 15 vehicles, to 
date, destined for EGM did not have a radio (A handheld 
radio programmed with LADD 1 was issued to the driver 
for use) 

September 18/24 

In addition, supporting communications have been issued 
in both Contractor management and Procurement 
protocols, per below. 

September 18/24 

Please be advised that effective August 14, 2024, the Victoria Gold Corporation, Eagle Gold Mine at the Dublin Gulch 
property is now legally and formally managed per Court Order by Pricewaterhouse Coopers (PwC) s Receivers. 

As a result, all access to the Eagle Gold Mine must be approved by PwC or their agents and all expectations set forth 
under this approval must be abided by all Employees, Contractors, and Visitors. Part of this includes the 
requirements for travel on the Victoria Access Road, located approximately 40 km North of the Village of Mayo, 
which includes the use of Radio Communications on the LADD 1 Channel for each km of travel on the 43 km road in 
and out of the EGM property. 

All contractors and visitors are expected to have their own radio communications equipment tuned to the LADD 1 
channel to both receive and transmit communications on their relative position on the access road for the safety of 
themselves and other travelers. 

Failure to meet or abide by the expectation to have this equipment in place prior to travel to site, or an agreement 
with PwC to meet a scheduled escort or pilot vehicle at km Zero ‘0’, may result in denied access to the Eagle Gold 
Mine site. 

Please submit this form to work.safe@wcb.yk.ca so that it is received on or before the compliance date. If you 
have any questions or concerns regarding compliance with the orders, please contact our office at (867) 667-
5450 or 1-800-661-0443. 

If additional space is required, please copy this form or attach sheet of paper. 
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PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc., in 
its capacity as Court Appointed 
Receiver of Victoria Gold Corp 

Health and Safety Management System (HSMS) 

Contractor Vehicle Access to the Eagle Gold Mine Site 

Health and Safety Consultant to PwC September 2024 Page 1 of 4 

1 PURPOSE AND SOPE

The purpose and scope of this procedure is to establish the minimum standards that will be implemented 
in the HSE program for the management of contractors &/or visitors entering and traveling on the access 
road to and from the Eagle Gold Mine in an attempt to minimize the risk of vehicle collisions.  

2 RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1 Personnel Involved 

• All contractors entering and departing on the Eagle Gold Mine must adhere to
this procedure.

2.2 Site Managers 

• Project site management is responsible for the content, administration,
implementation and maintenance of this procedure.

3 PROCEDURE

3.1 Security controls have been established at the mine site (KM 43), and at the main spur road 
from the Highway (KM 0) between the hours of 06:00 hrs and 18:00 hrs (determined by access 
log review of travel patterns). 

3.2 Security control at KM 0 will monitor and stop all contractor and visitor traffic to ensure both 
this procedure is communicated, and the vehicle has the adequate radio and channel to call 
each KM in-bound. 

3.3 Each vehicle will be logged in on the Contractor and visitor Road and Radio Access log and if 
required provided an assigned radio which MUST be dropped off at the main security gate prior 
to entry on site. 

3.4 Traveling vehicles must call out each KM post sign on the access road.  
3.5 Security control person must check in with security gate attendant hourly- this communication 

needs to be recorded by the security gate. 

The required call out process for in-bound vehicles is: 
a. Vehicle type, in-bound, KM #
b. E.g. Light vehicle – In-bound, KM #
c. Upon arrival to the security gate at the mine site all vehicles will check-in and logged in

and their radios returned at the gate.
d. The security gate personnel will exit the security building and log in the in-bound

vehicle and collect their assigned radio.
e. The security gate personnel at the gate will notify the control that they have received

the radio and it will be recorded as returned.
f. All inbound contractors will be collected at the gate by their assigned sponsor or

contract administrator or designated person and escorted to site for a visitor’s or
contractors’ orientation or their work location.

Upon departure from site, vehicles and visiting personnel will be escorted to the security gate, at KM 
43, by their sponsor or contract administrator or designated site person.  
The visiting vehicle will be inspected for unauthorized material or equipment prior to leaving site. 

A radio will be assigned, and the individual and vehicle will be logged as outbound by security. 
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

Health and Safety Consultant to PwC September 2024 Page 2 of 4 

The required call out process for out-bound vehicles is: 
a. Vehicle type, Out-bound, KM#.
b. E.g. Light vehicle – out-bound, KM#
c. Upon arrival to the security at the end of the spur road KM 0 all vehicles will check-in

and logged in and their radios returned to the Victoria Gold representative.

3.6 At the end of each shift the Security control at KM 0 must email a copy of the log to 
Michele@safeyukon.com 

4 SPEED LIMIT

Roadway speed is 50 KM max, as such drivers must drive to the conditions of the road and never 
exceed this limit. 

5 APPENDICIES

5.1 Access Road and Radio Control Log 
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

Health and Safety Consultant to PwC September 2024 Page 3 of 4 

Employee SOP Acknowledgement 

I (Print Name) ____________________________________________ acknowledge my 
attendance at the SOP presentation or orientation for the Standard Operating Procedure named 
at the top of this page. As an employee or contractor at Eagle Gold Mine, I understand that I must 
comply with this SOP as a condition of my employment. Should I have any future questions or 
concerns regarding this SOP, I will speak with my supervisor immediately.   

Date (M/D/Y): ________________________ 

Employee or contractor Signature:   ___________________ 

Date presented (M/D/Y): ____________________________ 

Supervisor or trainer name (print):  ____________________ 

Supervisor or trainer signature:  _____________________ _ 
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5.1 Access Road and Radio Control Log 

Health and Safety Consultant to PwC September 2024 Page 4 of 4 

Date Name Company Mobile Phone Adequate Radio 
onboard 
Yes / No 

Radio # 
Assigned 

In-Bound 
Time 

Out-
Bound 
Time 

Purpose for Travel on Access 
Road  

(Optional & Voluntary) 

*Please send completed document to michele@safeyukon.com at the end of each shift.
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